

Willard C. Franks

OIL - GEOLOGY
BOX 163 - PHONE 656 - 2160
BRIGGSDALE, COLORADO

Nov. 13, 1961

Oil Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sirs:

Re: Jeoffroy No. 1 well
NENW Sec. 32, Twp. 23 n
R 22 E Mora County

Enclosed herewith are forms C-102 and C-105 covering the captioned well as per your instructions.

This well is being converted to water usage by Darwin Daniels, the present landowner, and the Water Well Conversion Affidavit together with form C-103 are being prepared for the signature of Mr. Darwin Daniels (affidavit) and both will reach your office within the next three or four days.

I have done the work in converting the well to water usage as instructed by your office by phone and have complied with your directions.

Yours very truly,

Willard C. Franks

enc/8